o

Fresno Regional

Workf

Development Board

orce

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Special Adult Council
May 18, 2017 @ 2:30 p.m.

Workforce Connection - Manchester Center
3302 N. Blackstone, Room 209

Fresno, CA 93726

Mission Statement:

qualified job seekers and a means by which job seekers are able to achieve self-sufficiency.

To procure, oversee, evaluate, and continuously improve a One-Stop system that provides employers with

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE

ROLL CALL
AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
ltem# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

1. May 19, 2016, Adult Council Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 4

2. ltems Referred by Other Committees Konczal Yes Information 9

3. Ratification of New Adult Council Members Konczal Yes Reoamineng 10

to Ratify

Adult and Dislocated Worker One-Stop Operator Contract Recommend

% Awards for Program Year 2017-2018 Rtghauer e to Approve LL
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and RegsHiEane

5. Dislocated Worker Funding Recommendation for Program Konczal Yes to A men 13
Year 2017-2018 o-Approve
Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Adult and Recommend

6. Dislocated Worker Program Performance Report for Konczal Yes to Accent 14
Program Year 2015-2016 P
Third Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Year Recommend

7. 2016-2017 Stogbauer Yes to Accept 16
Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Recommend

g Program Year 2016-2017 SHghEes T8 to Accept 16
Fourth Quarter Providers of Services' Monitoring Report for ; Recommend

% Program Year 2015-2016 eI s to Accept 22
First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ . Recommend

0. Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-2017 Bl s to Accept 5

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the
Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100.
Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative

ACCONMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

formats. Requests for assistance should he made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




Iter;l # Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
oG e e Coen o o v IR
12 First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ DeWitt Yes Recommend 29

Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2016-2017 to Accept
13. Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction DeWVitt Yes R?;g'ggg?d 31
14. Employer Customer Satisfaction DeWitt Yes Information 34
Third Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics ) .
15. Report for Program Year 2016-2017 Giles Yes Information 36
16.  Third Quarter One-Stop Report Package Giles Yes Information 45
17. Agenda ltems for July 27, 2017, Mesting Konczal No Discussion --
18. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion ="



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Adult Council
2017 Attendance Roster

Special
Meeting
1/26/17 4127117 5/18/16 7127117 10/26/17
Hensley** XX XX
Olivares XX XX
Richards XX XX

* = Chairperson

** = Vice Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 ¢ Fresno, CA 93721 « (559} 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 19, 2016, Adult Council Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION:

Approve the minutes of the May 19, 2016, Adult Council meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

May 19, 2016, Adult Council Meeting Minutes



g

ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional
Workforce
Development Board ~ Special Adult Council Meeting

Aprnd pover of Anarics

b Corter of (odbormin™ ratarh.

May 19, 2016
SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Jeff Hensley, Adrianna Kuhnle, Joe Olivares and Tom Richards
ABSENT - Andre Pecina

AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/

DISCLOSURES OF

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS

OF INTEREST: None

CHAIR/STAFF REPORT: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

item  Description/Action Taken

1. January 28, 2016, Adult Council Meeting Minutes
OLIVARES/RICHARDS — APPROVED THE JANUARY 28, 2016, ADULT COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES.

2. Items Referred from Other Committees
There were no items referred by other Committees.

o Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Awards
Phyllis Stogbauer, Program, Procurement and Contracting Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce
Development Board (FRWDB), presented a short video clip that revealed that the Outstanding
Achievement Award for the second quarter was awarded to Russel Shipley. Mr. Shipley has
overcome past incarceration barriers and secured employment as a construction laborer.

4 Workforce Innovation and Opportunities Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Funding

Recommendation for Program Year 2016-2017

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, FRWDB, stated that the California Employment Development
Department released the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) formula allocations for
Program Year (PY) 2016-2017. The FRWDB received a four percent (4%) increase when compared
to the allocations received in PY 2015-2016.

Approval of the recommended funding will result in an allocation of 30% for training, increases
carryover to PY 2017-2018 to three percent (3%), increases FRWDB support, Business Services and
One-Stop allocations by four percent (4%), exceeds the minimum funding level of $500,000 annually
for any One-Stop service area, reduces allocation for the Employment Study, and removes funding
for the Learn2Earn Initiative.

OLIVARES/KUHNLE - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE WORKFORCE
INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITES ACT ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER FUNDING
RECOMMENDATION FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2016-2017. (UNANIMOUS)



Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Performance
Report for Program Year 2014-2015

Mr. Konczal presented the Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Adult and Dislocated Worker
Program Performance Report for PY 2014-2015. Mr. Konczal explained that each year the State of
California reports Local Workforce Investment Area performance as mandated by the United States
Department of Labor, and that new goals are negotiated each year.

Director Richards commented that the results of the report were impressive,

RICHARDS/KUHNLE — RECONMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FRESNO COUNTY
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM
PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR PROGRANM YEAR 2014-2015. (UNANIMOUS)

Transfer of Dislocated Worker Program Funds to the Adult Program

Mr. Konczal requested that the Adult Council recommend that the FRWDB approve the transfer of
$540,000 of Dislocated Worker program funds to the Adult program. Mr. Konczal explained that
currently the One-Stop system is serving more adult than dislocated worker customers and that the
WIOA states that up to 100 percent of the funds can be transferred between the two (2) funding
streams.

OLIVARES/KUHNLE — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF
DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM FUNDS TO THE ADULT PROGRAM. (UNANIMOUS)

Janitorial Services Contract Award

Ms. Stogbauer presented for the Adult Councif's recommendation to the FRWDB, the approval of a
contract for janitorial services for the FRWDB administrative office, FRWDB Business Services
Center and the Fresno Manchester Workforce Connection to ABM Janitotial Services, Inc.

FRWDB staff released a Request for Quotes (RFQ) on February 9, 2016, and four (4) proposais
were received. After a rating team reviewed the proposals, it was determined that ABM Janitorial
Services, Inc. had the highest score and upon approval would provide services to all three (3)
locations.

KUHNLE/OLIVARES - RECOMNMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE JANITORIAL
SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD TO ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES, INC. (UNANIMOUS)

Security Guard Services Contract Award

Ms. Stogbauer presented for the Adult Council's recommendation to the FRWDB, the approval of a
contract for security guard services for the Fresno Manchester Workforce Connection to Falcon

Private Security, [nc.

FRWDB staff released a RFQ on February 16, 2016, and a rating team met on April 1, 2016, to
review and score the three (3) quotes received. Based on the final scores, the recommended
contract would go to Falcon Private Security, Inc.

OLIVARES/KUHNLE — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE SECURITY GUARD
SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD TO FALCON PRIVATE SECURITY, INC. (UNANIMOUS)

Professional Driver Training Limit

Ms. Stogbauer requested that the Adult Council recommend that the FRWDB approve an additional
twenty-five professional driver training slots. Ms. Stogbauer explained that the trucking industry is a
growth industry and companies are offering higher wages, upgraded equipment and other incentives
to hire and retain good drivers. Ms. Stogbauer added that the four (4) approved professional driving
schools have been ceriified, and based on the last three (3) years; the Entered Employment Rate in
the field of training has averaged 96.4%.

OLIVARES/KUHNLE — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE PROFESSIONAL
DRIVER TRAINING LIMIT TO TWENTY-FIVE ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL DRIVER TRAINING
SLOTS. (UNANIMOUS)



10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

Third Quarter On-the-Job Training Reports for Program Year 2015-2016

Ms. Stogbauer presented the Third Quarter On-the-Job Training (OJT) Report for PY 20156-2016.
Ms. Stogbauer announced that for the third quarter there were four (4) OJTs completed with three (3)
that were successful. Ms. Stogbauer added that the number of OJTs has shown a slight increase
and continues to build.

RICHARDS/KUHNLE — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD QUARTER
ON-THE-JOB TRAINING REPORTS FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2015-2016. {UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016

Ms. Stogbauer presented the Third Quarter Local Performance Resuits Report for PY 2015-2016. At
the January 28, 2016, Aduit Council meeting, a request was made to bring back the current report
and the new format for comparison. After the reports were discussed, Ms. Stogbauer asked the
Council for feedback and it was determined that the new format was easier to read and should be
implemented at future Adult Council meetings.

OLIVARES/KUHNLE — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD QUARTER
LOCAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORT FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2015-2016. (UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Reports for Program Year 2015-2016

Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter Providers of
Services' Monitoring Report for PY 2015-2016. Mr. DeWitt stated that there were no fiscal findings,
and on the programmatic side there was one (1) issue that was closed. FRWDB staff had no issues

Or concerns.
OLIVARES/KUHNLE — RECONMNENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD QUARTER

-PROVIDERS OF SERVICES’ MONITORING REPORT FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2015-2016.

(UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Reports for Program Year
2015-2016

Mr. DeWitt presented the Third Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for PY
2015-2018 and stated that one (1) compiaint was received in the third quarter. Mr. DeWitt explained
that there was no basis for the complaint, and the complainant had secured empioyment on their own
and requested to have their file closed out.

KUHNLE/RICHARDS -~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD QUARTER
PROVIDERS OF SERVICES’ CUSTOMER COMPLAINT REPORT FOR PROGRAM YEAR
2015-2016. (UNANIMOUS)

Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction

Mr. DeWitt presented the Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report. Mr. DeWitt explained that the
first page was the Basic Career Services survey, which reflects the resource room as well as
everything up to enroliment. The second page was the Placement Satisfaction survey that was
completed at pre-exit of the program. It is divided into those who participate in training activities and
job search activities only.

Director Hensley asked if the comments that are left by clients help the Provider and FRWDB staff to
analyze the processes, and Mr. DeWitt confirmed that the comments are beneficial for improving the
system. :

OLIVARES/KUHNLE - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE JOB SEEKER
SATISFACTION REPORT. {(UNANIMOUS)



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

21.

Employer Customer Satisfaction

Mr. DeWitt presented the Employer Customer Satisfaction Report as an information item. Mr. DeWitt
stated that the report reflects employer customer satisfaction and that the FRWDB continues to
maintain a 4.9 out of 5 rating from employer customers. The report will be presented at the next
Business and Industry Committee meeting as a ‘Recommend to Accept’ item.

This was an information item.

Second Quarter Federal Mandated Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016

Tim Giles, FRWDB Deputy Director of Information Systems, presented the Second Quarter Federal
Mandated Performance Results Report for PY 2015-2016. At the January 28, 2016, Adult Council
meeting, a request was made to bring back the current report and the new format for comparison.
After a brief discussion on the reports, it was determined that FRWDB staff will use the new report for
future meetings. '

This was an information item.

RICHARDS/OLIVARES ~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE SECOND
QUARTER FEDERAL MANDATED PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORT FOR PROGRAM YEAR
2015-2016. (UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Derhographics Report for Program Year 2015-2016

Mr. Giles presented the Third Quarter Adult and Dislocated Demographics Report for PY 2015-2016.
Mr. Giles reminded the Adult Council that they recently viewed a two-year comparison at the January
28, 2016, meeting to see if there were any variances on the adult demographics. [t was requested
that FRWDB staff go back further to see if there were any significant changes over time and Mr. Giles
reported that the only change was that gender would sometimes flip-flop between the PY's,

This was an information item.

Third Quarter One-Stop Report Package

Mr. Giles presented the Third Quarter One-Stop Report Package. Director Kuhnle expressed interest
in receiving a report showing universal clients by location and Mr. Konczal stated that FRWDB staff
would send that to the Aduit Council electronically.

This was an information item.

Referral of Agenda ltems to Other Committees

None.

Agenda Items for June 28, 2016, Meeting

None.

Meeting Feedback

None.

The meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 480-7100 » Fax (559) 480-7198 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FRONM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Items Referred by Other Committees

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board’s (FRWDB) Executive Committee requires ail
committees to have two (2) standing agenda items, “ltems Referred by Other Committees” and "Referral
of Agenda ltems to Other Committees”, in order to increase all committees’ members awareness of
FRWIB programs and activities.

ITEMS REFERRED:

None.



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, cecomreno 1o

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559} 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Aduit Council

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Ratification of New Adult Council Members

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) ratify the appointment of
FRWDB Director Raine Bumatay and Sherri Watkins to the Adult Council.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Director Bumatay is the Principal of the Fresno Adult School, and Council Member Watkins is the
Executive Director of State Center Adult Education Consortium; both have expressed interest in joining
the Adult Council.

Article VI “Committees” of the FRWDB Bylaws indicates that committee chairs shall designate their
committee members and present them to the Local Board for ratification.

10



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, —
APPROVE

2125 Kern Sireet, Suite 208  Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT:  Adult and Dislocated Worker One-Stop Operator Contract Awards for Program
Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve the following
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) contract awards for the One-Stop Contract
Coordinator (OSCC) and Adult and Dislocated Worker Services for Program Year (PY) 2017-2018 as
outlined below.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The procurement for the current Adult and Dislocated Worker One-Stop Operators contracts stipulated a
maximum five (5) year contract period, which ends June 30, 2018. The WIOA, however, mandates that
the One-Stop Operator(s), referred to locally as the OSCC, be procured every four (4) years. Based on
this mandate, the FRWDB approved the draft Scope of Work on December 2016 and authorized staff to
release the Request for Proposal (RFP).

The RFP was released on February 3, 2017 with two (2) bidders’ conferences on February 8, 2017, and
February 14, 2017. The submission deadline for proposals was March 3, 2017. There was only one (1)
proposal received for the Urban and West Service Delivery Areas (SDA), and two (2) proposals received
for the East SDA prior to the deadline date. As outlined in the RFP, competitive procurement requires
that at least three (3) responsive proposals are received in each of the SDAs by the submission deadline
date. Therefore, the procurement was declared a failed competition.

In order to be recommended for award, a proposal must receive a minimum overall rating score of 70
points. Therefore all proposals were forwarded to a rating panel, which was composed of FRWDB board
members for evaluation based on criterial outlined in the RFP. The Rating Panel met on March 29,
2017, to review and rate the proposals. FRWDB staff facilitated the mestings and provided technical
assistance to the Rating Panel.

The Score Summary Worksheet (attached) detailing scores awarded for each proposal was posted on
the FRWDB website on April 10, 2017. Based on their evaluation and scoring of each proposal, the

Rating Panel is recommending contracts be awarded in each of the SDAs as follows: Urban: Central
Labor Council Partnership, East: Proteus, Inc. and West: West Hills Community College District

A detailed score sheet for each rater is available upon request.

ATTACHMENT:

Score Summary Worksheet

11



LI0T¥0 T 40T 38eg pJecq JU3WdORAaQ 9210 JOM [2UOIERY OUS.S o

—
-
=
w
=
T
O
<L
f—
-
<
982796 00} [eloL 05.°86 00l [ej0l
005+ =14 SSPUI|gEUOSEaY 150D ‘Al UOLDSS ooo'se 14 SSAUB|QRUOSESY 1S00 A UORIag
0C0+e gc juslwabeuely Welbold 7| uondag 0on'se 5z awzbeuep welbold |l uonRoasg
1662 oS SjusUoduIos Weiboid pajepUely ||| Uogoes LB 0 sjuBUOdWOos wWelbold palepueyy || Uooag
BZ5'8L 0z JOIRUIPIOOS 10BIUCY dO1g-aUQ || UOKD3S £CCBL oe JOIBUIRIO0T) J0BNUOD dOlg-SUQ (| UODag
papiemy S04 BLIZJLID uonen|eay paplemy sjulod BLI)LID uoneneay
sjulog Qqissod ' sjulod 2qIssod
PCe8ss TON 3jonyp £T88L “'ON 310nD
DU ‘snajold 11appig Jo SweN 1o138iq 9b3(j00 AUnWWoD S| 1SaM 1I9ppig 1o auleN
opIsIsEe] [BINY reary Aaaljag eo1nag JpisISapA [BINY ready aAlaq 201AeS
LLO'PE . 00l 1ejo L 12 YAV 00L 1E101
008 ve Gz SSaUg|qRUOSESY 1500 (Al UORDES 98/ ¥ sz $SIUR|QRUOSESY 150D A UORORS
000 vz ¢7 awsbeuep Weibold  [)] UoRoag PO T Sz JusWabeuep wesbold (|| Uonsesg
08642 0g suBUCUWOD Welbold psiepuel |] UORSaG 00062 og SJUSUCWIOD WRIDOI PSjEpUBl (|| UONDSS
ge0el 74 J0JBUIRIO0D PeILe) dOIg-suQ f UOISeg 988l 0z JojeuIpIo0) 1oeIUc) dojS-auQ || uondag|
paplemy SIUOd BLZLD UOREN[BAT . paplemy SjUIod ELI9}ID UOREN[RAT
Sjuiod Iqlssodg S0 aqissod
GZERsL TON oND 97cess ~ON 90Ny
S2VNAIDS BUUOPICH BUBDSEY appig Jo sweN diysisupied {2Unoo 10geT |enuan 1iappig Jo 2uwepN
spIsisey |euny iealy Aldalfaq adiAleg ueqln ‘ealy AlaalaQg anag

Arwiwng aloag
sadieg Weibold 1930 Pa3ea0[sIg ‘seoIAIag weibold JNPY “0JeuIpIoon JOBIU0D dojg-auQ 1oy AlunpoddQ pue uoneAouU| 92IOPIOAN
pleog juawdoljanaq aslopiop [euoIBay ousal



AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, E——
APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (659} 480-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 «» www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and Disiocated Worker Funding
Recommendation for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Adult and Dislocated Worker funding allocations for Program
Year (PY) 2017-2018 as cutlined in the attached budget aliocation worksheet.

REASON FOR RECOMNMENDATION:

The Employment Development Department (EDD), Workforce Services Division, released estimated
WIOA formula aliocations for PY 2017-2018 on February 8, 2017 (Attachment I). The estimated
allocations were based on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S. Department of Labor,
Employment and Training Administration to the states in January 2017 and are subject to change based
on PY 2017 full-year appropriation to be enacted by Congress. o

The FRWDB received $8,106,097 of Adult and Dislocated Worker funds, an overall decrease of seven
percent (7%) compared to last year's allocation of $8,726,259. The projected cairyover from PY 2016-
2017 is $1,766,280, which is a twelve percent (12%) decrease from PY 2016-2017; this brings the total
available funding to $9,872,377, which resuits in an overall net decrease of eight percent (8%).

The State of California has continued to mandate training expenditure requirements imposed by SB734.
Beginning in PY 2012-2013 through PY 2015-2016, local boards were required to expend at least 25% of
their Adult and Dislocated Worker WIOA formula fund allocations on workforce training services.
Beginning in PY 2016-2017 the mandated set aside increased to 30%, which has been included in the
recommended allocations.

FRWDB staff recommends that the Adult Council approve the proposed budget allocations as outlined in
Attachment [I. Approval of the recommended funding allocations will result in the following:

o Eight percent (8%) net reduction between Adult and Dislocated Worker based on the projected
decrease in funding and the potential carryover decrease of $233,720 from previous year,

e Maintains three percent (3%) carryover to PY 2018-2019,

e Allocates thirty percent {30%) of total award for training. All training funds are allocated to
Vocational Training and Incumbent Worker/Layoff Aversion training poolts,

o Decreases FRWDB Program Administration and Program and Information Technology Support,
Business Services and One-Stop contract services (with the exception of the Urban One-Stop) by
eight percent (8%), '



¢ Decreases the Urban One-Stop contractor budget by an additional $225,000 to fund three (3)
staff to provide direct business services for all three (3) of the workforce delivery areas; Urban,

East and West,

¢ Increases the One-Stop site budgets in the amount of $225,000 to fund three (3) staff to provide
direct business services for all three (3) of the workforce delivery areas, Urban, East and West,

* Decreases Supportive Services by seventeen percent (17%), and

+ Maintains the minimum funding level of $500,000 annually for the rural One-Stop Provider of
Services as approved by the Fresno Regional Workforce Investment Board in June of 2013.

As noted above, these allocations are based on estimated funding levels. In the event funding levels
change, FRWDB staff will provide revised allocations for your approval at the next Adult Council meeting

on July 27, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will allocate $9,872,377 of WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker funds. $9,628,914
will be allocated to contracts and budgets and places $243,463 into carryover for PY 2018-2019.

ATTACHNENTS:

ATTACHMENT I:  EDD Information Notice WSIN 16-37, WIOA Formula Planning Estimate Aliocations
~ Program Year 17-18

ATTACHMENT [:  WIOA Aduit and Dislocated Worker Allocations Worksheet for Program Year 2017-
2018

13-1



ATTACHNIENT I

stafe
Wori\force Seryices

~ Employment

Deparment INFORMATION NOTICE

i Californiax

Date: February 8,2017  Explration Date: 03/08/2019  Number: WSIN16-37

WIOA FORMULA PLANNING ESTIMATE ALLOCATIONS — PY 17-18

This provides Workforce innovation and Opportunity Act (WI0A) Title [ formula estimate
allocations for each Local Workforce Development Area (Local Area), for the Adult, Youth, and -
Dislocated Worker funding streams for Program Year (PY) 2017-18. These allocations are based
on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and
Training Administration to the states in Training and Employment Guidance Letter 14-16, dated
January 13, 2017. These allotment levels are provided as an estimate for ptanning purposes and
will change based on the enacted PY 2017 full-year appropriation expected in April 2017. The
planning estimates in this notice can provide Local Areas with a general idea of how their
funding will change in PY 2017, assuming there are no major increases or decreases enacted by

Congress.

The WIOA prescribes a specific method to calculate sub-state hold harmless levels. These hold
harmless provisions were established to help mitigate year-to-year volatility in funding levels.
Under WIOA, hold harmless provisions ensure that each Local Area receives no less than 90
percent of their average percentage share from the two prior years The Local Areas that
receive mare than 100 percent of their average percentage share from the previous two years
will be proportionately reduced by the amount of total funding necessary to ensure that all
Local Areas receive at least 90 percent of their average percentage share from the two prior

years,

The allotment to California and the amaotints available for the formuia allocation to its Local
Areas are listed below. Attachment 1. reflects the total amount Local Areas will receive for each
of the funding streams for PY 17-18. Additionally, Attachment 2 provides a breakdown of how
each of the three funding streams is allocated.

Youth Program $123,092,430 $104,628,566
Adult Program $118,028,427 $100,324,163
Dislocated Worker Program $152,634,373 591,580,625

The EDD Is an equo! apportunity employer/pregram. Auxiliary afds and services are avelfable upon request to Individuols with disabifities. I

Pagelof2 69:187

13-2




If you have any questions, please contact Laura Caputo from the Financial Management Unit at
Laura.Caputo@edd.ca.gov or by phone at 916-653-9150.

/S/ JAIME L. GUTIERREZ, Chief
Central Office Workforce Services Division

Attachment is available on the internet:

1. Youth, Adult, and Bislocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allotments
2. WIQA Estimate Funding SFY 17-18

Page 2 of 2

13-3



Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allocations
Program Year 2017-18

ATTACHMENT 1

Round 1 Round 2
bistocated Dislocated

Local Area Youth Adult Worker Adult Warker Grand Total

Alameda $1,770,533 $249,899 $320,391 51,416,096 31,818,379 55,575,798
Anaheim City $826,989 $119,474 $100,222 $677,018 $567,924 $2,291,627
Contra Costa 51,596,072 $236,433 $290,129 51,339,787 $1,644,066 55,106,487
Foothill 5642,445 599,233 581,699 $562,323 $462,959 51,848,659
Fresno $4,434,754 $629,026 5586,889 $3,564,480 $3,325,702 $12,540,851
Golden Sierra $956,813 $140,602 $165,582 $796,748 $938,298 52,998,043
Humboldt $364,686 547,772 $41,708 $270,706 5236,345 5961,217
Imperial 51,721,465 $256,016 $280,662 $1,450,756 51,590,421 $5,209,320
Kern, Inyo, Mono $3,802,243 $550,026 $496,061 $3,116,816 52,811,010 $10,776,156
Kings $613,404 $104,676 $83,430 $593,162 5472,773 51,867,445
Los Angeles City 414,668,846 52,133,868 51,331,961 $12,091,918 87,547,767 $37,774,360
Los Angeles $11,722,762 51,687,539 51,217,048 $9,562,720 56,896,604 $31,086,673
Madera $624,691 595,764 584,245 $5472,666 $477,397 $1,824,764
Mendocino $211,512 832,272 £296,341 $182,877 $166,266 $622,268
Merced $1,277,570 $181,452 $174,026 $1,028,230 5986,149 §3,647,427
Monterey $1,461,907 $223,590 5268,307 51,267,010 31,520,409 54,741,223
Mother Lode $376,589 566,357 557,533 5376,023 $326,022 51,202,524
North Bay 720,898 5118,959 $124,195 $674,100 $703,774 $2,341,926
NoRTEC $2,288,871 $330,855 $293,773 $1,874,844 §1,664,715 56,453,058
NCC 51,000,055 $139,051 $144,816 $787,956 $820,625 52,892,503
NOVA-San Mateo 51,496,064 $226,930 5294,380 $1,285,935 $1,668,152 54,971,461
Oakland City $1,373,921 $203,090 §145,133 $1,150,841 $822,417 $3,695,402
Orange 53,163,124 $441,212 $628,502 $2,500,201 $3,561,509 $10,294,548
Pacific Gateway 51,928,910 $265,304 $173,286 $1,503,390 $981,957 54,852,847
Richmond City $359,257 $56,499 537,121 5320,159 $210,355 $083,391
Riverside 56,163,335 £891,341 S846,711 55,050,933 $4,798,032 $17,750,352
Sacramento 43,597,433 $515,805 $498,910 $2,922,892 §2,827,155 510,362,195
San Benito $193,267 527,413 $31,781 $155,339 $180,089 5587,889
San Bernardino $5,733,199 $816,481 5716,795 $4,626,725 $4,061,837 515,955,037
San Diego 56,987,005 5960,619 51,018,129 5,443,509 55,769,400 $20,178,752
San Francisco 51,250,588 $207,425 $242,570 $1,175,409 61,374,565 §4,750,557
San Joaquin $2,700,790 $378,724 $362,794 $2,146,103 $2,055,832 $7,644,243
San Jose - Silicon Valley 52,392,024 $339,679 5359,487 $1,924,847 $2,037,094 67,053,131
San Luls Obispo $640,085 $74,021 672,412 5419,454 $410,334 51,616,306
Santa Ana City $988,857 $145,496 584,087 5824,476 $476,490 52,519,406
Santa Barbara $1,173,687 $126,607 §133,230 $717,443 $754,972 $2,905,939
Santa Cruz 5962,723 $127,035 $133,165 $719,867 $754,603 $2,697,393
SELACO $1,120,442 $159,868 $141,607 $905,918 $802,442 $3,130,277
Solano 5934,038 s154,603 5160,625 $876,083 $910,206 53,035,555
Sonoma $914,674 1 $129,512 $138,597 5733,903 $785,381 $2,702,067
South Bay 51,723,469 $264,467 $223,759 $1,498,645 51,267,966 $4,978,306
Stanislaus 52,144,274 $310,499 $302,900 $1,759,495 $1,716,434 $6,233,602
Tulare $2,305,741 $329,439 $326,175 $1,866,819 51,848,323 $6,676,497
Ventura 51,822,429 $250,449 ~ 5306,321 51,419,210 $1,735,820 55,534,229
Verdugo $782,068 $125,198 $108,401 $709,458 $614,272 $2,339,397
Yolo $693,967 $78,044 $77,698 5442,249 $440,288 61,732,246
TOTAL $104,628,566 515,048,624 $13,737,085 $85,275,539 $77,843,530] $296,533,354

13-4




ATTACHMENT HI

A B ] c i D E F G
1 WIOA ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER
2 ALLOGATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2017-2018 o
3 . _ |Attachment il
4 Original )
[ 6| Adult/DW | AduliDW 7 _
| 6 | Aliocation Allocation | Increase/ | %
| 7| 201617 2017-18 | (Decrease) Change
8 — —
9
| 11 |Actual/Estimated Carryover 2,000,000 | 1,766,280 {233,720} -12%
12 |Award o 8,726,259 | 8,108,097 (620162) 7% B
13 {Total Available 10,726,259 | 9,872,377 (853,882) 8% B
14
[15]
|16 |Fixed Aliocations. | |
17 jMarketing for One-Stop 25,000 23,600 |  (2,000) -8%
18 |FRWDB Business Services Center Support 140,000 128,800 (11,200} -8%
| 19 [Employment Study 20,000 18,400 {1,600) -8%
20 |Assessment Materials 35,000 32,200 (2,800 -8%
21 10ne-Stop Site Budgels 1,349,761 1,466,780 117,019 9%
| 22 |Program Income - {116,000}  (108,720) 9,280 -8%
Economic Development Corporation Serving
23 |Fresno County - Membership o 10,000 10,000 0 0%
| 24 |Groater Fresno Area Chamber of Comimerce . 10,000 10,000 0 0% -
25 (Carryover to Following Year 3.00% 261,788 243,463 {18,325} 7%
26} Total Fixed 1,735,549 | 1,825,923 90,374 5%
27
30|
| 31 jOther Allocations: o
32 |FRWDB Administration Services 960,585 883,738 (76,847) -8%
| 33 [FRWDB Program Support 390,090 358,883 (31,207) -8%| B
34 |Information Technology Support 280,984 258,505 {22,479) -8%
35 |CMTi Pragramming and Maintenance 196,407 180,694 (15,713} -8%
| 36 [Busingss Services CSUF Foundation 201,703 185,567 (16,136) -8%|
37| Total 2,029,769 | 1,867,387 (162,382) -8%
s8]
39
40 |One-Stop System Allocations: B _ y
41 tUrban One-Stop 2,989,966 | 2,525,769 (464,197)| -16%
| 42 | Proteus, Inc. - East 543,904 500,392 (43.512)] -8%] ]
43 [West Hills Community College - Wast 545,211 501,594 |  (43,617) -8%
44 | Training Pool o 2,094,302 1,950,139 {144,163} -7%
| 45 |Incumbent Worker/Layoff Aversion Training Pool 523,576 481,890 (41,886) 8% ]
46 |Supportive Services 263,983 219,483 (44,500) -17%
471 Total One-Stop 6,960,942 6,179,067 (781,875)| -11%
48
4] N ]
50 | Total Allocations 10,726,269 | 9,872,377
51 0
[53] e 2,617,878 | 2,431,829 ]
[ 54 | Training Percentage 30% 30%
55
56
57 ———— -1 e
58 |Note: Due to spreadsheet formula rounding calculations, total(s) may be $1.00 ofi.
59
[60]

13-5



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL

: MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, ——
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Fresno County Workforce investment Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Program
Performance Report for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Adult and
Dislocated Worker Program Year (PY) 2015-2016 final State of California performance results.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Each program year, the State of California reports local workforce development area performance as
mandated by the United States Department of Labor. The table below provides the final Adult and
Dislocated Worker performance for PY 2015-2016 as reported on the California Workforce Development
Board's website in the PY 2015 Report Tables.

Each year, the required goals are reviewed by the State and new goals are determined through a
negotiation process. If a local area is below 80 percent for the goal achievement success rate for two (2)
years in a row, corrective action may be taken by the State.

The resuits displayed bhelow indicate that the Adult Council, FRWDB staff, and Service Providers have
successfully achieved all of the mandated goals for this period.

Adult

‘Measure 1 Ad .| SuccessRat
Entered Employment 64 0% 82.0% 128.1%
Employment Retention 81.0% 85.0% 104.9%
Average Earnings $13,150 $18,511 140.8%

Dislocated Worker:

Meas 0al . Actual | - Success Rate
Entered Empioyment 73.0% 89.0% ' 121.9%
Employment Retention 84.5% 92.0% 108.9%
Average Earnings . $14,300 $18,794 131.4%

It is important to note that data collection for performance for the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act began July 1, 2016. Due to the significant time lag built into the measures, the first full performance
report will not be available until 2019.

14



AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL.

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, o
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Sirest, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 » (559} 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT:  Third Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Third
Quarter On-the-Job Training (OJT) Report for Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Adult Councit continues to review and revise all Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)
local policies to improve performance outcomes, At its January 10, 2008, meeting, the Council approved
a new OJT process flow. At the Council’'s recommendation, the Fresno County Workforce Investment
Board approved the revised OJT Policy and Revised Customer Flow on February 16, 20086.
Adult Council members requested that FRWDB staff provide reports and analysis to the Council to
ensure that the new policies and processes have been fully implemented and that they are producing
better results.

FRWDB staff reviews OJT completions and retention rates each month. Completions include all OJTs
that are completed during each quarter. The retention rate is monitored through post exit follow-ups and
includes the number of OJT participants that successfully completed the OJT and were still employed
with the OJT employer at the first quarter after exit.

The following report provides data by quarter for OJT completions and retention rates for PY 2016-2017:

‘Completions by Quarter Y
Number of Completed OJTs 17
Number of OJTs with Successful Completion 6 3 5 14

| Percentage of Successful Completions | 100% 60.0% 83.3% 82.3%

Follow-ups by Quarter ..
Number of OJT Follow-ups Completed
Number of OJTs with employer at Follow-up 2
Percentage of Successful Retentions - 100% 100% 100% 100%

There are no employer issues identified at this time. There were two (2) unsuccessful OJT completions
in the second quarter, and one (1) unsuccessful OJT completion in the third quarter. Three (3) of them
were due to participant issues.

15



AGENDA ITEM: 8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [ S
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax {559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-cannection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECONMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the
Third Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the

administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative

plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded, and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not

less often than every quarter.
Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below:

Adult/ DW Served:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns; Dislocated Worker {DW) enroliments are below plan due to lack of
qualified dislocated workers coming into the One-Stop. Provider continues to aggressively outreach and
has ensured FRWDB staff that they will meet the Adult and DW enrollment by the fourth quarter.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns; enrcllments are below plan due to lack of qualified Adult/DW coming
into the One-Stop. Provider is heavily recruiting job seekers and anticipates being in line by end of fourth

guarter. _

Adult/ DW Expenditures:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff savings
due to a staff member on Leave of Absence and a delay in the hiring process. Provider is now fully
staffed and is adjusting staffing allocations. Provider anticipates being in line by the fourth quarter.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are slightly below plan due to transfer of funds from DW to

Adult funds. Provider submitted a contract modification to move monies. Expenditures should be in line

by end of fourth quarter.

16



Adult/DW Placements & Credential Rate:

CLC: Staff has no concerns,

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns; provider is below in placements due to lack of participation in the
program. Provider staff will continue to work closely with job seekers to ensure positive outcomes.

WHCCD: Credential rate is below goal due to three (3) job seekers finding employment and dropping out
of training/education before completing credential. Provider staff will continue to work with job seekers to
encourage them to complete training/education requirements to receive credential. '

Adult/DW Completion of Training:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.
Proteus, inc.: No concerns.

WHCCD: FRWDB is working with provider on strategies for engaging job seekers during training.
Provider is below plan due to participants dropping from training program due to securing employment
and/or personal issues. Provider wili work closely with job seekers to ensure they complete their training
successfully. Provider anticipates being at goal by the fourth quarter.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance Resuits Report for the
Third Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017

17




- ATTACHMENT

_ a2oHM
Mma }npy

MAdE jnpym
9TET -POAISS [Blo]

L10Z ya1ep
2102-910Z 1ea A weiboid

| abey

lenjoy uejdm

'ou| ‘snajoid

Mmda Inpy

ENVEIS
Ma/inpy

S}INS9Y 99UBWIOUI |80 31 -0}-1BA
S9OIAISS JO JOPIAOId GAMYA

yun Bundenuo gamy4 Aq pasedaid

"%S6 S! [2OS paAIas Jaquinu M@ /3NPY 210N

o710
Md Inpy

IS 383)|0D AHUNWWOY S|IIH 359~ GIDHM
24| .mﬂmuo._n_ - SNa}0id
- [19uno) Joge [243usd -01D

oot

00¢

0oe

ooy

00s

009

004

008

N gy o o i o e ponh

uoI3UUC)
32UOPIOM

AAN [PUORR] ousai]

)

a.a]
—



g 9bed nun Bunoenuod samud A pasedaid
i

"%00T 03 %S6 S! |e08 saunupuadxl Ma/Hnpy ;210N

jenjoy uejd =
| dOOHM ‘ou| ‘snajoid 719 _
. Ma anpy Ma NPy Ma wpy
%86 %26 %8 L
TUOIEIS  ogueze  SSE'SEIS  zigooes GO zozzely OB gonggys SR e
- 000'00%$
- 000°009$
w9'ell$  ve'7el8 - 000°008$
- 000000°T$
- 000°00Z'T$
- 000°00%'TS
VR4 AL ——
MamE inpvm [Anch gt ) ] o
saJinlipuadx] jelo] 000°009'T$
saumyipuadx3 pa AINpy
102 yaiep S}INS9Y 9oUBULIOUS [B20] 318(J-0]-1B9A uoulauUo)

00
L10Z-910Z 434 weiboid SOOIAISS JO JOPINOI] SAMYS - &x



¢ abed Jun Buioenued gamuld Aq pasedaid -
[aN}

JUSWIUIENY JO 91BdIUB) I juswde|d

*ou| ‘snajold
Ma Hnpy

: %0°0

%0°'0T

%0°0T

%0'0€

%00

%005

%0709

%0°0L

%L EL ey | o8

e e . %0°06

%506 %0°06 ke
%0°00T
%0°00T
29ley _m_“_.:mﬁw._u N u:wrr_wuw_n_
= e = = %9 [EOD) JUSWIUIRLY JO 91BILHMI) Bﬁ_\u._zﬁ<
%LL [eon u._.._m_..r_wum_n_
210Z yoiep S}{NS9Y 92UBWI0LIS |B20] 8)e(-0)-1Ea A :o%uwuo:t_:..o%g .(
/o

L10Z-910Z Jeaj weiboid S39IAISS JO JSPIACIH SAMY wastreofes Sesia B



 abeyq

Ma UNPY §m

d2OHM _
Hnpy

"ou| ‘snajoud

Ma Hnpy

%529

%6°88

%0706

%0°001

- s — 006 [EOD
Sululel] jo uonsjdwo)

3ulules jo uond|dwo) Ma/Inpy

2102 youep
L102-9102Z 1ea; weiboid

S}INS3Y SoUBWIOUR [E00T] 3JE(-0)-IBSA
SSJIAISS JO J9pinoid AMHH

un Bunoenued gamyd Aq pasedaid

910

Hnpvy
%00

%0°0T
%0°0¢
%0°0€
%0°0F
%0°0S
%0709
%0°0L

%0°08

%006

%0'00T

%9796

:ozﬂn.._.mwiiak
210G
Oi\

9AM [PuoiEay ousdi

P
(o]



AGENDA ITEM: 9

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, recomenn 0
L

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (5569) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Aduit Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the Fourth Quarter for Program Year 2015-2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDSB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state, and local regulations and/or policies.

ATTACHMENT:

Fourth Quarter Adult Monitoring Report for Program Year 2015-2016

22



ATTACHMENT

Adult Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2015-2016

Program Monitoring:

Programmatic monitaring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract # (s) Resuits

. ) 1} Job Ready process issue
Central Labor Council Partnership 213, 580, 213NEG,

PY 15-16 "~ 213 CVIEP 2) Activity Code Use issue

All Findings Closed

1) School Visit process issue
Proteus, Inc 243 2) Assessment supporting documentation
PY 15-16 issue

All Findings Closed

Programmatic monitoring of the fol!owing providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter:

Service Provider Contract # (s)
Madera Workforce Investment Board 623-Prop 39
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Merced County WIB 637- Prop 39
Stanislaus County Alliance Worknet 624-Prop 39

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract # (s) Results
Proteus, Inc
. Inc. No Findi
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review 243 © Findings
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare County Building
Construction Trades Council 692-Prop 39{,2%‘;\"”0;\’ 692- No Findings
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review
West Hills Community College District 250, 588, 250-NEG, 584-USDA,
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review 587-Craft, No Findings
250-Slingshot
Stanislaus Workforce Investment Board
24-CV No Findi
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review 624-CVIEP o Findings
Kern County Employment and Training Resource -
B693-CVIE No F
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review 93-CVIEP o Findings
California State University — Bakersfield : \
: 553- i
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review 53-CVIEP No Findings
Madera Workforce investment Board
23-Prop 3 indi
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review 623-Prop 39 No Findings
Fresno State Foundation Lo
PY 15-15 Fiscal Annual Review 719 No Findings

23



Fiscal monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter:

Service Provider

Contract # (s)

(CVIEP Grant Fiscal Annual)

West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tufare County
Building Construction Trades Council 692

24



AGENDA ITEM: 10

FRESNO REGIONAL
MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, comEND TG
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for Program
Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the First, Second and Third Quarters for Program Year

2016-2017.
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state, and local regulations and/or policies.

ATTACHMENT:

First, Second and Third Quarters Adult Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-2017

25



Adult Providers of Services Monitoring Report
First, Second and Third Quarters, Program Year 2016-2017

Program Monitoring:

Programmatic monitoring of the following providers were completed:

ATTACHMENT

Service Provider Contract # (s) Results
Kings County Jobs Training Office 674-Prop 39 No Findings
Madera Workforce Investment 623-Prop 39 No Findings
Corporation _
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39 - No Findings
Merced County Workforce Investment 637- Prop 39 No Findings
Board
Stanistaus County Alliance Worknet 624-Prop 39 No Findings
Kern County Employment & Training 693-CVIEP No Findings
Resource
California State University, Fresno 719 No Findings
Foundation
Tulare Workforce Investment Board 636-Prop 39 No Findings
Positive Resource Center 731 - DEA No Findings
West Hills Community College District 250 Ne Findings

Programmatic monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter:

Service Provider Contract # (s)
Resources for Resources for Independent 733 - DEA
Living
Community Services & Employment (CSET) 684-Prop 39
Central Labor Council Partnership 213, 213-CVIEP

26



Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers were completed:

Service Provider Contract # (s) Results
Central Labpr Council Partnership 213, 320, 540, 560, 580 No Findings
PY 15-16 Fiscal Closeout
SER
730 No Findi
PY 15-16 Fiscal Closeout © Findings
Fresno State Foundation
719, 719 Sli No Findi
PY 15-16 Fiscal Closeout 596, 719, 719 Slingshot o Findings
Merced Cognly Workforce investment Board 637 No Findings
PY 15-186 Fiscal Closeout
Fresno Economic Opportunities Comrmission -
: No F
PY 15-16 Fiscal Close Out 310, 420 .o indings
Proteus, Inc. 540, 243 NEG No Findings
PY 15-16 Fiscal Close Out
West Hills Community College District 250, 250 NEG, 250 Slingshot, 587 No Findinas
PY 15-16 Fiscal Close Out Craft Path, 588 g
SER, Inc.
’ 730 No Findings
PY 16-17 Fiscal Annual Review inding
Proteus, Inc. :
' 24 No Findi
PY 16-17 Fiscal Annual Review 3 o Findings
West Hills Community College District . I
- N
PY 16-17 Fiscal Annual Review 250, 587, 260EPA, 250-Sling o Findings
Fresno, _Madera, Kings and Tulare County Building
Construction Trades Council 692-Prop 39, 692-VEAP No Findings
PY 16-17 Fiscal Annual Review
Fresnc State Foundation 719 No Findings

PY 16-17 Fiscal Annual Review

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the third quarter: '

Service Provider Contract # (s)
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare County
Building Construction Trades Council 892
(CVIEP Grant Fiscal Annual)
Resources for Resources for Independent 733
Living
Central Labor Council Partnership 213, 580, 213NEG

21



AGENDA ITEM: 11

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [~ cecomenn o

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 480-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services' Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2015-2016

RECONMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Adult
and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year
2015-2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear
and resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide
quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

No complaints were received during the Fourth Quarter of PY 2015-2016.

28



AGENDA ITEM: 12

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, cecomrens o
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT:  First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for
Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Adult
and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the First, Second and Third Quarters of
Program Year 2016 - 2017. :

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear
and resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide
quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the First, Second and Third Quarters of
Program Year 2016-2017.

29



Adult/Dislocated Worker
Customer Complaint Report

ATTACHMENT

First, Second and Third Quarters, Program Year 2016-2017

: D_?te_ -

Provider of_S_ér_vidés

. Summary of
Customer Complaint

"_'Ac:tion 'Tq'ken'_ '

| Correction

D_aie_ _of |

1211916

Central Labor Council
Partnership

Poor Customer Service

Security vendor
replaced assigned
personnel; Resource
Room staff reminded of
role of staff versus
security.

1212116

30



AGENDA ITEM: 13

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, . —
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559} 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce De\}elopment Board (FRWDB) accept the Job Seeker
Customer Satisfaction Report.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

At its July 24, 2014, meeting, FRWDB staff presented to the Adult Council a new survey model, as an
information item. The redesign incorporated a new set of survey tools and repoiting process.

FRWDB staff implemented the updated process and tools beginning in October, 2014, for the Second
Quarter of PY 2014-2015.

This report is the results for the four (4) quarter period ending March 31, 2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for the First, Second and Third Quarters of PY 2016-2017

31



ATTACHMENT

‘Indiay Asen si papiroid sjexoed uoieULIOI ‘891U 3G PINoM uoneiusuo Buunp syoeus
PUE IsieM SAIOLISS] 00} P02 Ssalp ‘papasu Buiuies s|s Jeyndwoos -uofejusiio ybnoldyy of 03 saey 1,UpNoys [|0Jus-al O] JUBM OUm
SS0Y} ‘SwWi} o 2)sem B JoU ‘WOo0J 92IN0Sal ay) JO NIY-YBM B 3pNjoul .J9aJeD MaU B Uejs 0] paloxs ‘obe sieak may e uey Japeq s weuboud
:Buo| ooy si uonejusLo ‘isieoads B o) yeads o} ssad0.d 3y} apadxa 0} Aem & pssu ‘adoy Aw pameuss ‘uonoalip pue Ajjigeiunoooe
Uo SALY} Oym sienplalpul Joj (82inosal) |00} poob e ‘Aem poob e ui Ing ‘pejoadxs | jeym uey alow ‘u sweo | pelb w, nyeoead
PUE ©3J} SSa.}s JUSWUOIIAUS 8U} pull pue 3aam B 20UO JSes| Je aiay awod | ‘sn djay 0} aioy ale Aay) anoud pue |nydjsy Aisa aie aney
Aoy} sweiboud sy ‘sejeoypen BuidAy say PS940 D4 # J8RU6 99 pinom 3 sBuiyy ma) e syoE| slsgem SEOrED syl ‘uonewJoyul [essuab
SEM UOfejuSLo .uoneulol oioads ‘ydep-ul alow Buiosdxe ‘poojsispun Aises pue Jesjo sem uopeuuoul nidjey sem uoneuwlou|

Isjuswiwiod Ias jo o|dwes
%l Ll %80} %021 %921 ajey asuodsay Asaing
929/ 860/ GE6'L - 088, S1as) JO JaquinN
org 19/ 0S6 G66 paAlaoay sAaAing
eO zZ0 1O O
L1791 Ad 91-GL Ad
‘S9)JON JE}S
| . LT-9T Ad 9T-ST Ad
€0 zo | TO O |
L %006
%O'TG
%O EG
2%0'S6
2%0°'86
%t G6 YeE66 2%0°66
%L'66 %9'66 & —> .
<> o %0°'00T |
SDIINUADS A4 dDiseyg

32



002 e se juswAiojdws painoss ‘uoioniisuoo ul pauted; ‘abueyd
a0 Aw ul souejsisse oy} Joj syuey) ‘Buiss) ayels pauinbas ssed 3,up|noo asnesaq play juslayip ul Juswhojdws painoss ‘qol jealb quawAhodws sinodes
3w pad|ay [00y2s ‘[eloysusg Jou sjuswSsasse ‘ol duis) punoy ‘sssuisng A1eo0ib Ul qol punoy :BuiyiAiens Joj SHUBY) ‘S0IAISS JUS||S0XT SeoIAes Bulules]

‘eloAas @202l pip | ybnoy ‘seniunioddo gof ypm pejosdxe | Se USHO SB PSJOBIUOD JOU SEM
| [leoB Jaaied Aw mauy Apealfe | iqof sy} aw 0B doysyiom Bunuomsu ay) InySS200NS 2 0} BOUSPLUOD SW aABB ST ‘nydiRY Ajjeal alom SMaIAIBIUIl ¥ooW
‘Aoisiy oM @ABY oym 2s0U) Jo $S900.d JBJSB) B @ABY PINOYS {[Njeoinosal pue Buipuejsiepun sem Sy3 ‘[elolyouUSq Jou alam Sjuswssaesse ‘nydjay alow
Sem Svd 109 'spes)| qol epiroid Jou pip Syg [euiBlo Buo| 0o} sexe} sseooud ‘weiboud |nuspuom ‘Umo AW Lo gol 105) :S92IAIRS J33IBD PAZI[ENPIAIpU|

: Soeqpaad JusiD

%L°L6 %508 %68 %815 %001 %P'Z8 %P'95 %% 68 ajey asuodsay Aaaing
Sy el c¢ /8 ot Z0L 8. Y0l adA| Aq paoe|d sjusiD
L L6 62 0c St 8 vy ) adA] Ag pani@osy sAeaing

buluies] bututel] -uoN Bujuier] Buluiel-uoN Buwures] | Bulurell-uoN Buiurel | Buiurel ] -uoN
o) Z0 . 1O 0
L9l Ad 9L-GL Ad

'S9JON HEIS

sooIAdes Fuiuied | m S22 |AIDS IDDIED PITICNP IAIPU| m

LT-9T Ad OT-ST Ad
= %006
- S%O'T6
= %0 Z6
= 2%0'E6
- 206
- %%0°S6
- %0°'96
- 2%0°LG
- 2%0°86

%0 66
Sl GG w\uO.OO.n

uoIlDe}SIles juawase|d

33




14

FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:  May 18, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.warkforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Employer Customer Satisfaction

INFORMATION:

This report provides data for the reporting period on employers’ satisfaction with the job seeker they
hired and the customer service the employer received from Workforce Connection staff.

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff continues to work with Service Providers
to improve the processes used to increase the satisfaction level with employers. These improvements
are based on data collected through satisfaction surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and operations
meetings between provider and FRWDB staff.

This report will be presented at the Business and Industry Committee meeting on August 2, 2017, as a
‘Recommend to Accept’ item.

ATTACHMENT:

Employer Customer Satisfaction Report

34



ATTACHMENT

35

SNAQYVI NINOVOLNVS LV STOVYYAL AHL -, 1P442/a. 2y1 40f Syupy ], 30246 Butop st safodug,

43A0TdINT INOYH SLNIININOD

€T/12
8y

8Y
8
8'v
8r

€z/og
gv

8
8t
8
8t

LT-9T Ad

8z/LE
6%

6t
8
8v
8

____[STSTAd]

vz/ve papuodsay sivahojduwiz Jo # / paAsSAins aq 03 931Ny e UlyiAA siaAojdws # snbiun 9|qissod
6'v NVIINTIVHIAO
Y £DM 18 921035 Ajljenb aa1eaa4 noA pig v
Y £SIUBUILNIIBI [BIDASS JSAO 3IIAIDS JUIISISUCD PaouUsLIadxe NOA aneY €
gt ¢8U1J4e1s 104 324n0S POOS B SI (JAMN) UOIIBUUOD SDI0PIOM JUIYl NOA op ‘suonisod aieudoldde Jo4 °7
8'Y é(AjaWwin am a1am) spasu JnoA 01 am aiam aaIsuodsal MOH T

SFANSYIN SNOILYI3Y ¥IAOTdINTG

Hoday Jaueny () 1no4 Suijjoy

AINAINS SNOILYTIY HIAOTdINT



AGENDA ITEM: 15

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559} 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Report for Program Year
2016-2017

INFORNATION:

Per the Adult Council's direction, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides
cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB’s Adult and Dislocated Worker

enrollments. Attached is the demographics report for the Third Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Adult Demographics Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017 ‘
ATTACHMENT IiI: Dislocated Worker Demographics Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

36



ATTACHMENT I

o

PR s Do Adult Demographics
Development Board ~ Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Adult Enroliments
Total - 838

444 (53.0%)

s Adult Ages
Total - 838

72 (8.6%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 1 of4 24APR17



)

“resno Regional
Worlkforée Adult Demographics
Development Board

P et Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Adult Ethnicity
Total - 838
American Indian
. (1.3930 Response Asian
31 (3.7%) 92 (11.0%)
’ Black/African
/ y American
: '\K1o7 (12.8%)
f' - 1 )
Hispanic/Latino | ! ’{7 saiiol ; | HaW.B.IIBHIOther
383 (45.7%) | caucasian Paqlf.co |51|ande,
| 213 (25.4%) (0.1%)

|

1

Adult Barriers
Total - 838

100%
80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 4

24APR17



[
Fi Regional
Worklores Adult Demographics
Development Board

it R RS Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Adult Other Stats
Total - 838

100%
80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Famiilies
GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Adult Education
Total - 838

Student, HS or Less
2(0.2%)

Student, Attending
Post HS
15 (1.8%)

Alternative School
1(0.1%)

0§, HS Grad, No
Employ Difficulty,
20 (2.4%)

0S8, HS Dropout
31 (3.7%)

06, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty
769 (91.8%)

OS - Out of School, HS - High School

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3 of 4

24APR1T



Y

Workifon ol Adult Demographics
.Development Board Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Adult High Grade Completed
Total - 838 9th Grade

More ThanTwo__—— 1’ _\llth Grade
Years of College -4 24 (2.9%)
102 {12.2%) . |

Two Years of College._/; Vf'i

Elementary | / 2 (0.2%) ;
r
1(0.1)% \'r___________l{lth Grade

6 (0.7%)

121 (14.4%)
12th Grade,
415 (49.6%)
/8
Some College,
167 (19.9%)
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 4 of 4

24APR17

40



ATTACHMENT Il

’;”j DW

Yk Demographics
_Development Boord Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW Enrollments
Total - 496

Female
185 (37.3%)

65+

DW Ages
Total - 496

19-21
9(1.8)%

55-61
70 (14,1%)

Prepared by FRWDB Informalion Systems Page 1 of4 7 24APR17



¥

DW
F Regional
Workforéce. Demographics
Development Board

Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW Ethnicity
American Indian TOtal i 496 Asian
4 (0.8%) 22 (4.4%)
No Response i Black/African
6 (1.2%) B / American
Jong 46 (9.3%)
N Hawaiian/Other
Pacific Islander
] 1/ 2 (0.4%)
| / Caucasian
| Hispanic/Latino 109 (22.0%)
| 307 (61.9%)
DW Barriers
Total - 496
e
100% e
80%

60%
40%
20%

0%

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 4

24APR17



4

DW
Fi Regional
Workforce Demographics
Efevelop'menlvBourd

Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW Other Stats
Total - 496

ot
?3\\ - 69\9‘“"6

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

" DW Education
Total - 496

Student, HS or Less
Alternative School

1(0.2%)
1(0.2%) Student, Attending
0S, HS Grad, No Post HS
Employ Difficulty i

8 (1.6%)
0S, HS Dropout
35 (7.1%)

11 (2.2%)

0§, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty
440 (88.7%)

OS - Out of School, HS - High School

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3 of 4

24APR17

43



) ow

Worktar ol Demographics
B i ot rahavici Third Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW High Grade Completed

68 (13.7%) & ie

Two Years of College_/? /

Middle School
1 (0.2%) TOtal - 496 9th Grade
10 (2.0%)
Elementary / 10t Grad
2 (0.4)% S 'f B
T 6 (1.2%)
More ThanTwo__————— ' / ' \Ilth Grade
Years of College ; 19 (3.8%)

74 (14.9%) | i §
=y | | 12th Grade
J 227 (45.8%)
- ‘._\‘:':
Some College .
89 (18.0%)
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 4 of4

24APR17

44



AGENDA ITEM: 16

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: May 18, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems

SUBJECT:  Third Quarter One-Stop Report Package

INFORMATION:

The Adult Council requested that Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff provide One-Stop
Reports each quarter.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I Monthly New Customer Trend for All Workforce System
ATTACHMENT ll: Monthly Repeat Customer Trend for All Workforce System

ATTACHMENT I[li; Partner Referral Report '

45



L102/5/S He1S ganad4 Ag _om_mn_m._n_%

ATTACHMENT I

Zlog/e  LloZ/ZT  LLoZ/L  9LOZ/ZTL 9LOZ/LL 9LOZ/OL 9LOZ/E  9LOZ/8  9LOZ/Z glog/9 9loz/s oLw0Z/v  9L0Z/¢

—00¢C

Sjue||d |ejoL

—00¥

515 . 895

— 009

poday pusi) s3uslo MeN Alyauopy “uoyauuoy |

Uo1323uu0) 9240I0p\\ [euoIBay ousal S2IOPIOMA
; SQM [euoi3ay ousaty

4



ATTACHMENT Il

L10¢2/S8/S

Zl0z/e  LloZ/Z  LOZ/L  9L0Z/ZL 9LOZ/LL 9LOZ/OL 9LOZ/6  9LOZ/B 9wz /L 9L0Z/9

0ece

pusi] sjual|) yeaday Ajyjuop

UoI}o3UU0D 92I0PIOAA [BUOIBRY ousal

4e1s gamyd Aq paiedaid

~
<t

9L02/¢
—0
— 005
000,
o]
g
24
&
=
0051 @
0002
zese
L 0052

ORI 1 O\ 23 o S8BTy GOF 1, 05umiy [0 Jeuuod pacud v

uoLpPAUL)
32I0pJIop

S [EuoL3sy ousat]

Y



ATTACHMENT Ill

Fresno Regional Workforce Connection

Partner Referral
Report period from 01/01/2017 to 03/31/17

;jAARP__ REFERRALS (SRT)

DOR REFERRALS (CSS)
jDOR REFERRALS (SRT)

DSS REFERRALS (CSS)
'DSS REFERRALS (SRT)
'EDD REFERRALS (CSS) |
EDD REFERRALS (SRT)
FAS REFERRALS (CSS)
'FCC REFERRALS (CSS)
OTHER PARTNER REFERRALS (CSS)
'SRT APPOINTMENT

AARP - AARP Foundation

CAE - Clovis Adult Education

CS8S - Customer Service Specialist

DOR - California Department of Rehabilitation

DSS - Fresno County Department of Social Services
EDD - California Employment Development Department
FAS - Fresno Adult School

FCC - Fresno City College

SRT - Self Reliance Team

WHCC - West Hills Community Coliege

WIOA - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Prepared by FRWDB
Information Services 1 24APR1Y

48



